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Harley Sheryl

SE—
From: tan Bariick |
Sent: Saturday, January 8, 2022 3:24 PM
To: Harley Sheryl
Ce: Forrest Koerner-Fox
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] National Salvage employee issued PPE
Attachments: 1. National Salvage PPE Policy Page 27 Sec. 6.11.pdf; 2. NS RWP MANUAL PAGE 118.pdf;

Kolton Helbert 1-19-21.pdf; Kolton Helbert 2-23-21 (1).pdf

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Harley,
Sorry for the delayed response. Please see answers below;

a National Salvage outlines their PPE Policy in our employee handbook (Attachment 1). It does not specifically
state the ANSI class required. That is outlined in the RWP training manual for the host railroad in which the employee is
working on. For example, Norfolk Southern and CSX require ANS| Il or Il in fluorescent green, while BNSF and Union
Pacific require fluorescent orange.

. To the best of my knowledge, Norfolk Southern does not directly provide guidance to contractors regarding
regulations on PPE outside of job briefing discussions. Roadway worker protection training, where PPE requirements are
detailed, is provided by an approved third party company (RailPros) to contracters. Attachment 2 is the page from the
2021 NS RWP Contractor Handbook provided by RailPros that outlines PPE.

. National Salvage employees are trained annually on Roadway Worker Protection, which includes training on PPE
requirements and when/where it needs to be worn, New employees are also trained in the field on specific times where
additional PPE is required such as shields, spats, cutting sleeves, etc.

. All National Salvage employees in our railroad division are issued a white hardhat with reflective band, ANSI
Class Il breakaway vests, gloves, safety glasses and hearing protection. Employees are also issued additional safety items
specific to their position when needed.

. National Salvage project managers perfarm unannounced safety checks regularly. National Salvage’s Safety
Manager also performs safety checks around the system throughout the year on employees and sub-contractors. These
checks would include inspection of PPE such as hardhat expiration dates and issuing new PPE in the event of expired
hardhats, scratched safety glasses, soiled or torn safety apparel etc. Additionally, National Salvage employees have
access to a company issued credit card to purchase any PPE necessary for their duties. They are encouraged to reach out
to managers when in need of any safety items.

. Kolton had two formal safety checks by our Safety Manager, Jon Mick, in 2021. They were performed on
1/18/21 in Birmingham, AL and 2/23/21 in Columbus, OH. These were both site visits by Jon Mick. Both of these audits
are attached, as well as uploaded to Kiteworks. Additionally, project managers visit the gangs throughout the year and
make contact with employees. These visits are not documented unless a safety infraction/rule violation is observed or
the manager is doing a formal inspection of the employees and equipment,

Please let me know if there is any other information | can provide.

Thank you,

fan Barlick
Fraject Manager - Northeast Region
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From: Harley Sheryl
Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 5:02 PM
To: Forrest Koerner-Fox
Subject: [EXTERNAL) National Salvage employee issued PPE

Good Afternoon,
As you know, we have recovered Kolton’s clothing from the funeral home in Tennessee. | have
a few questions,
« What is National Salvages’ policy on PPE (type and ANSI class to be worn)
» Does Norfolk Southern provide guidance to contractors regarding its company
regulations on PPE (type and class)
+ Does National Salvage employees receive training regarding the proper type and
wearing of PPE
« What PPE was Kolton issued
- Does National Salvage conduct any type of equipment (PPE) inspection to ensure
compliance or condition of equipment (PPE)
» lunderstand that in January, the company noted that Kolton had the correct issued PPE.
| was wondering how this confirmation took place. Was it a visual inspection or verbal?

Call me if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Sheryl

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED,
CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW.
IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the
original sender immediately by forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and
attachments from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is
not authorized and may be unlawful.




6.11 PERSONAL APPEARANCE

Your personal appearance reflects on the reputation and integrity of National. All employees
are required to report to work neatly groomed and dressed. You are expected to maintain
personal hygiene habits that are generally accepted in the community, i.e. clean clothing, good
grooming and personal hygiene, and appropriate social behavior.

All employees entering a railroad, railroad tie grinding, demolition, utility or environmental
areas are required to wear personal protective equipment at all times. Required equipment
includes, but is not limited to, steel toed boots, safety glasses, hard hats, and break-away
safety vests. Additional protective wear may be required. Please consult with your supervisor
as to Company policy regarding fitting, cleaning, and repair of protective equipment. Failure
to wear required protective equipment will result in discipline and can result to termination.
Employees will be given an annual boot allowance of $150 for the purchase of steel-toed boots.
Employees who are required to use a cutting torch as a regular part of their work will be
reimbursed up to $200 per year. Employees must submit a copy of receipt to receive
reimbursement via payroll check. Any protective equipment provided by National is company
property and must be returned when employment ceases.

Environmental employees are required to wear appropriate safety gear including but not limited
to respirators. Environmental employees are required to pass medical examinations for
respirator fitness. Protective clothing may also be required depending upon the jobsite. Please
refer to the Standard Operating Procedures manual for Asbestos Abatement for all required
safety regulation for Environmental employees.
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NATIONAL

SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

NaME  Kolrew Helbeat DATE /=/%-2/
LOCATION (CITY, ST) ZS/@muiprqhinm 231 RR /S R-12
TRUCKNUMBER  // 85~ TEAM # 217
REQGUIRED DOCUMENTATION POSTIVE INEGATIVE] COMMENTS
Brake Test [
Daily Paperwork Ll
E-Rail Card and RWP Card e
FRA inspection | el
Track Authority Completed/On-Track
Protection Verified/Verify Train Passage by £
| Engine Number (N59993)
BEHAVIOR AND WORK SPACE POSTIVE |NEGATIVE] COMMENTS
Job Safety Briefing Lol
Vehitle Cleanliness —
Work Area Cleanliness b
Work Ethic and Safety Attitude gl
JOB SPECIFIC POSTIVE NEGATIV COMMENTS
- Crane Operation »
-utting -Proper Eye Protection {face shield,
tlasses), Leggings, Cutting Sleeves ul
‘all Protection {12 ft Off Ground or Over
Nater) -
landling Material -
ifting ll
Jckout/T_agout, De-energize Equipment &
lounting and Dismounting Vehicle - 3 POC -
ut of Line of Fire of Person Working b
'rsanal Protective Equipment -
oper Use of Tools
dio Procedure Ll
acing of Equipment il
2 of Power Equipment -
wrking and Waiking Conditions o







N ATIQNAL, SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST FOR TRUCKS
OPERATOR NAME /37, 4 o &M([:‘;E”e/b‘”

DATE /~/9-9/
ODOMETER READING Ll Ste ¢l TRUCK® //8SR

GENERAL INSPECTION CHECKLIST PASS | FAIL

COMMENTS

Annual DOT Inspection (decals in door jam) Covmryv 9 OrNRégs

Boom instructions

Cleanliness of Truck

Current Cab Card (registration)

2:38-2 /

Current Insurance form

ELD Manual

Fuel Card

-l
—
|
Log Bool L
v
-
-
e
HOS Instructions [

Hut - NY Dacal \\-/

IFTA paper and Copy of Sticker
VEHICLE CHECKLIST .PASS FAIL COMMENTS

{2)Conas/T! riangles

{2)Rad Flags

{4) Lines for Grapple, 4 Lines for Extension

(6) Euses

VIV VR

5 Gal Hydraulic Fluid

Back-up Alarm Worki_ng

Backup Light

Battery Grease Gun and Grease

Brake inspection

Brakes on the Carts

Clearance Lights
Condition of Equipment (Boom, Crows Nest,
Ladders)

Hrs Sent Reli

Cuplink Tengue and Safety Chain

Fire Extinguisher - Check Expiration Date

“Y\\\H‘

First Aid Kit - Check Expiration Date







NATIONAL

SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

NAME Kal:l:nn Hﬁlbﬁl* DATE 2-2%. 3¢
LOCATION (CITY, ST) Cal.s mbus OH RR n s
REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION POSTIVE |NEGATIVE] COMMENTS
Brake Test o
Daily Paperwork —
=-Rail Card and RWP Card —
“RA Inspection ~n
Tracl Authority Completed/On-Track
>rotection Verified/Verify Train Passage by et
Zngine Number (NS9999)
BEHAVIOR AND WORK SPACE POSTIVE |NEGATIVE] COMMENTS
ob Safety Briefing s
/ehicle Cleanliness AL IR
Nork Area Cleanlinass A
 Mark Ethic and Safety Attitude —
JOB SPECIFIC POSTIVE |NEGATIVE CONMMENTS
‘rane Operation P
_utting -Proper Eye Protection (face shield,
llasses), Leggings, Cutting Sleeves N
‘all Protection (12 ft Off Ground or Qver
Water) [WRZ)
iandling Material » K
ifting W v
ockout/Tagout, De-energize Equipment M Mn
Aounting and Dismounting Vehicle - 3 POC —
Jut of Line of Fire of Person Working L
ersanal Protective Equipment b
roper Use of Tools ~n
adio Procedure wn
pacing of Eguipment ~n
'se of Power Equipment ~n
Jorking and Walking Conditions wmn







X TPRE TTEwms

Viscussep
Truck# o n

8

gm{llu:coo

Documented Track
tection

Haze Identified
ng location noted

(Track Limits noted
Time limits noted

xkxy:i\',r 1 [

Red Zones

NO

“Comments

18’ around h

25' from end of standing
ipment

WOl k@

i

Personal Protective Equipment

YES

|

NO

c

Side shields for lasses _
8l, 8" height

| loed s g b

ri Availabil
Hard hat (6 Year Exp,

oves
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Walking, Climbing & Mounting

e YES | MO Comments
\Walking with hands in pocket —
3 Point-contact X
a. Face Equipment X
b. Nothing in hands e
c. Get off dead side of track X ‘
d. Observe ground ! -
e. Equipment not moving P X |
. Hold on full duration [ x |
g._Stop at the Last Step 3¢
Use hand-rail on steps x |
d look track | p¢ |

Vehicle Operations ~n 8uy DIscusseEp

| YEs _ wo Comments
Belts ‘ X 1
t Aid/Fire e: ul u X |
Elect i X i
: il ted X i
License and CDL X
I £
HM-10 filled out
filled out X i
Pre/Post X
-up alarms X
F '
n t X !
in parking s X
nd man vehic | X
ne when X |
v x|
On-Track Worker Protection
YE NO Comments_ |
Foulin 4' n X
Ti 7 X
fo X
' ITD, etc) < |
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